
How late is it, please? How much clock is it?

How late is it now? It is quarter after one.

Neun Uhr fünf nach zehn um zehn nach elf

Viertel nach zwölf zwanzig nach eins um halb drei

zwanzig vor vier Viertel vor fünf um zehn vor sechs

Um Viertel vor zehn spielen die Jungen Fußball.

Um Viertel nach vier kommt Julia nach Hause.

Heute um halb fünf möchte ich Karten spielen.

Um zehn nach zwölf wollen wir mit dem Bus in die Stadt fahren.

Um zehn vor sechs möchtest du Fernsehen schauen.



Heiko is going to the mall at 2:30.

Then he has soccer practice at 4:15.

After that he's going with Michael to the pool at 5 o'clock.

At 6:45 the two boys are going to the Cafe. 

And then Heiko is coming home at 7:20.

I go to school every Monday at 8 o'clock.

I have math at 9:15.

Then at 10:30, right after the break, I have biology.

After school I go home.

At 3 o'clock or 3:30 I eat cake and maybe some fruit.

Every Monday at 4 o'clock I go swimming.

After that I do homework at 5.

And in the evening I watch TV.




